Gleason, Wilma

From: Lapinski, Tammi

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Gleason, Wilma

Subject: Fw: Thank you for your LEGO® Order T335309375
Thanks

10222507170000 410

items to use for summer enrichment and BJ classes

From: LEGOShop.com <LEGOshop@e.LEGO.com>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Lapinski, Tammi

Subject: Thank you for your LEGO® Order 7335309375

View with images @ ACCOUNT

SETS  EXCLUSIVES  BRICKS  EXTRAS

Thank you for shopping with us!

Dear Jim,
This email is confirmation that we have received your order placed on April 05 2019*,

Your order details are below.

- Order Confirmation



Order Number: T335309375

VIP Number: 321105
Shipping Address:

Jim Peterson

300 E Monroe St

Bloomington, IL, 61701-4083
(309) 828-7115

PRICE QTY
853958 Chicken Skater uUsD 0.00 1
Pod V46 USD 0.00
s bE b,y
¥ L
g B
71023 THE LEGO® USD 3.99 30
MOVIE 2 V140 USD 119.70
21317 Steamboat Willie  USD 89.99 1

V39 USD 89.99

TOTAL



42096 Porsche 911 RSR  USD 149.99

V39 USD 149.99
=
"% o
\
o
17101 Creative Toolbox USD 159.99
V398 USD 159.99

10257 Carousel V39 USD 199.99
USD 199.99

21315 Pop-Up Book V39  USD 69.99
USD 69.99

S

21313 Ship in a Bottle USD 69.99
V39 USD 69.99



CUSTOMER
SERVICE

Need help?
Our LEGO® experts

are here for you. m
LEARN MORE

@ SUBSCRIBE TO LEGO® SHOP EMAILS

If your order was paid using a credit card, debit card, PayPal or gift card, we will be authorizing it shortly, yet no
charge will be made until your order ships. If we are unable to obtain authorization, we will contact you. Please note
that your bank may hold these funds temporarily as part of the authorization process. Stock levels may differ
between the time you submit your order and the time it is processed. If any of your items are on backorder, you will
be notified in a separate email.

*All orders are subject to review which may affect shipping times.

This email was sent to: lapinskit@dlistrict87.orq

LEGO and the LEGO logo are trademarks of the LEGO Group. © 2019 The LEGO Group.
USA: LEGO Shop At Home, 555 Taylor Road, PO Box 1310, Enfield, CT 06083-1310
Europe: LEGO Shop at Home, 33 Bath Road, Slough, SL1 3UF, England

Product assortment and availability varies between online and store location. Please contact our customer service
department, or visit your local LEGO® Store for details.



